84

Legislation of 18'74—Ontario.

Collingwood te extend it or to build a branch
to Hoggs, Sturgeon or Matchedash Bay,and
to form a juncticn with the proposed N,
Sjimece Junetion Ry. or the Lake Simcoe J.
Ry, or tbe Huron and Quebec Ry., or the
Cau. Cent. Ry., or the C Pac Rv —and to
copetruct the same in sections. To be com-
menced in 3 yrs. and completed to the
Georgian Bay within 5 yr«., and flnally
within 7 yrs. Prov. Dirs—Fon J. Simpson,
Hon D, Reesor, C. Drarer, T. P. White, J.
Gould, F,'W Glen, G. Neijlson, J. H. Green-
wood, A. E Munson, R. F lockbart, W,
Blair, Ho». M. Cameron, J. Mcat J. H.
Perry, J Wimot and H. Hopkirs Capital

$300,L06 (with power to increase und<r Ry. |
Act), in shares of $50.

Chap.57—Amends and conrolidates the
Acts of the PORT DOVER and LARE HURON
RAILWAY—confirms By-1aws in aid of said
railway, and makes provision for the pass-
ing of others; authorize: the Directors to
iseule bonds to the amount of $IM000 per
mile, #nd esterds tbe time for completion
of s&id railwsy from the village of Port
Dover to Stratford to 24th March, 1878.

Chap 58—Legalizes a By-law of the Co, of
Perth granting aid to the PorRT DOVER and
LAXKE HOorRON Ry. Co, and to the Stiattord
and Huron Ry. Co.

Chap 89—Changes the name of the PORT
‘WHITRY and PoiTt PERRY Ry. Co to the
“ Whitby and Port Perry Extension Ry.
Co.” bestows all powers and privileges
granted to the Co.under the former name
and empowers them to extend the Ry.
from Whitby to Oshawa village and har-
bour ; from Port Perry to Gravenburst and
thence to the mouth of the Muskcka
River; from Gravenhurst to French River;
from Port Perry to Uxbridge; snd also a
branch in the township of Rench to Lind-
say, thence to the village of Fenelon Falls,
thence to Haliburton &e.. to i<sue bonds to
the amrount of $15,U(0 per mile a'ready con-
structed, and to purchase &c. steam-tugs or
other vessels.

Chap 80—Increases the number of Direc-
tors of the PrInct EDWARD CoUNTY Ry.
Co. from 7 to 11. Empowers them to issue
bonds to the amount of $12,000 per mile
under construction, instead of $9,000. Ex-
tends the time of commencement to 2 yrs.
and of completion to 6 yrs. from the passing
of this Act,

Chap. 61 —Incorporates the SARNIA
STKREET RAILWAY Co. with powers to
construct a double or single iron railway
througn any of the streets within the juris-
dicti>n of the corporation of the town of
Samia. Provisional Directors—C Taglor,
G. Leys, J. G. McCrae, J. King, R. 8.
Chalmers, C Mackenzie, and J. A. Smith.
Capital, $20.%00 (with power to increase) in
shares of $50. Work to be begun intwo
years.

. 62 —Incorporates the SouTH
WESTERN RAILWAY Co. of Canada with
powers to construct aline of railway of any

auge from Lake Erie on the eastern
oundary of the township of Mersea to
some point on the Detroit River within the
limits of the town of Sandwich, Esgex
County, and a branch to_or through Wind-
sor or Walkerville; also 1o construct

or Detroit River. Provisional Directors—|
J. A, Ask'n, C. Gauthier,"B. D. D Ro-
gicon, J. Hammon, T. Armitage, Alan.
son Elliott, J. C. Patterson, T. Wigie, G,
Malot, T. M. Fox, J. McKee, J. Mercer,
L. Lafferty, L. Montrenii, 3, Russell, and
G. Rankin. Capital, $200,000, in shares of
$100. Work to be begun in three years and
completed in six years.

Chap. 63.—Makes special provision for
the passing of by-laws by municipalities
granting aid to the VICTORIA RAILWAY;
Co., similar to such provisions in favor of!
other railway companies. Railw:y may
be begun at any rune before 2hth March,
%gzg, and completed betore 2ith March,

78.

Chap. 64.—Extends the time for the
completion of the SANDWICH AND WIND-
SOR PASSENGER RAILWAY, and its exten-
sion to Walkerville to 24th March, 1876.

Chap. 65.—lIncorporates as the Distriet!
Munteipality of Haliburton, the townships
of Lutterworth, Anson, and Hindon, now
in the County ot Victoria; Snowdon, Gla-
morgan, Monmouth, Cardiff, Windsor,
Dysart, Dudley, Harcourt, Stanbope,
Guildford, Harburn, and Bruton, now in
the County of Peterborough; Sherborne,
Havelock, Eyre, Clyde, McClintock, Liv-
ingstone, Lawrence and Nightingale, in
the temporary judicial district of Nipissing,
the said corporation to have all the powers
and privileges of a County Corporation and
Council,and provides that a vote of the rate-
payers be taken on May 27th, for the for-
mation of a provisional county, and for the
detachment or attachment of the several
townstuips In case of the formation of a
territorial district.

Chap 66.—Declares the by-law erecting
the village of Clifford iuto an incorporated
village, to have taken eflect from and afier|
December 9th, 1873, and legalizes the elec-
tionor A. S. Allan'as Reeve, B. Crandell,
D. McEachearn, J. Hbiilhouse, and R.
McL. Walton. as Councillors of the village!
of Clifford, held on January 5th, 1874.

Chap. 67.—Incorporates the VILLAGE OF
HASTINGS, and annexes it to the County of}
Northumberland with all the rights and
powers of incorporated villages in Ontario;
but does not de.ach that part of the Town-
ship of Perry made part of the village
from the East Ridlng of Northumberland
nor that part of the Township of ASphodei
from tbe East Riding of the County of]
Peterborough for the purpose of Parlia-
mentary elections.

Chap. 68.—Incorporates the TOWN OF
MEAFORD, with all the rights, &ec., of in-
corporated towns under the municipal laws
of Ontario.

Chap. 69.—Incorporates the VILLAGE OF)
MERITTON apart from the Township ot
Grantham, with all the rights, &c., of the
ineorporated villages of Ontario,

Chap. 70.—Confirms the by-law incor-
porating the VILLAGE oF WINGHAXN,
passed December 25th, 1873, also the elec-
tion of Reeve and Councillors, and entitles
the Reeve to a seat in the County Council
for the County of Huron for 1874, the mu-

wharves, &c., oL th: shores of Lake Erie

nicipal ace of the last session to apply in
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